

ANDREW L. LOMASKY

Atlanta GA • ☐ ☐(404) 345-2620 • ☐ ☐Alomasky@icloud.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Driven, analytical, and innovative IT professional with extensive experience in business solution development, project management, process improvement, and IT governance. Able to think strategically, learn quickly, and work effectively as a team player and leader to develop and execute technology strategy and objectives. Combines a passion for integrating business needs with technology-driven solutions while bringing global experience in a variety of industries and a proven history of both quality and results.

EXPERIENCE

Jabian Consulting

Atlanta, GA

Manager

January 2011 – Present

As an IT strategy and management consultant focused on operational excellence within Information Technology, led a number of strategic transformational projects for mid-market companies with the goal of increasing the efficiency and effectiveness of client IT organizations. Partnered with clients to understand strategic challenges and build tailored solutions across people, process, and technology in the areas of program and project management, IT governance, business and systems analysis, and product management.

- Successfully implemented a suite of product and software enhancements for a large global financial services organization, acting in the roles of program manager and business analyst. Created a strategic roadmap of projects to address identified compliance and reporting gaps by partnering with various teams across both the technology and business organizations to understand business objectives and translate into technology requirements. Represented the voice of the customer within the technology organization to ensure that product enhancements and technology solutions successfully achieved customer needs
- Created and implemented a series of executive scorecards for a growing healthcare IT company, enabling customer implementation teams and executive management to more effectively report, track, and manage the schedule, budget, and resources of their implementation programs by using productivity and “earn vs. burn” metrics. Worked with stakeholders and executives from both technology delivery and customer experience organizations to manage change and adoption of scorecard metrics into daily managerial processes
- Successfully implemented a program consisting of several technical upgrades to financial applications used by the corporate accounting, tax, and finance teams for a large national telecommunications company. Acting in the role of program manager, maintained ownership of stakeholder satisfaction and project delivery throughout the entire software development life cycle, including the management of project scope, schedule, budget, and resources. Collaborated with both technical and functional teams to execute the analysis, design, and implementation of solutions as well change management and user training
- Actively engaged in firm recruiting and interviewing as well as mentoring new hires and junior staff

KPMG LLP

New York, NY & Atlanta, GA

Senior Associate, IT Advisory Services

June 2010 – January 2011

Associate, IT Advisory Services

July 2006 – April 2009

Managed the successful delivery of client-facing projects for several Fortune 500 companies in the areas of IT governance and attestation, IT support of financial audit objectives, Sarbanes-Oxley program implementation, and information technology consulting.

- Executed IT Advisory Projects including Disaster Recovery and Business Continuity Assessments, Post-Implementation Reviews for SAP and PeopleSoft systems, and Network Security Assessments
- Performed project management duties including project budgeting, resource planning, progress tracking, management reporting to both internal and external stakeholders, leading client and executive meetings, and reviewing project deliverables
- Advised clients on Sarbanes-Oxley internal control standards and best practices for IT governance and compliance
- Assisted in new business development initiatives including proposal writing and research
- Received several awards for outstanding client service from both client and firm leadership

LEHIGH UNIVERSITY TRANSPORTATION & PARKING SERVICES

Bethlehem, PA

Systems Administrator, IT & Operations Support

September 2003 – May 2006

Provided technical assistance and support to the management of daily transportation operations and technology requirements including systems administration, end-user technology support, and support of special IT projects and implementations.

EDUCATION

EMORY UNIVERSITY, GOIZUETA BUSINESS SCHOOL

Atlanta, GA

Masters of Business Administration, One-Year Accelerated Program

May 2010

LEHIGH UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Science, Computer Science and Business

Bethlehem, PA

May 2006

FUNCTIONAL AND INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE

- Proficiency in Microsoft Excel, PowerPoint, Project, and Visio tools
- Seasoned experience in software development life cycle methodologies including traditional waterfall and Agile
- Experience across several industries including Transportation and Logistics, Healthcare and Pharmaceuticals, Telecommunications, and Software
- Lean Six Sigma Certification – Yellow Belt